



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 18, 2023

Richard R. Rios
Attorney at Law
Olson | Remcho, LLP
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA. 95814

555 E. Ocean Blvd. Suite 420
Long Beach, CA. 90802

Via email: RRios@olsonremcho.com

RE: No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC No. 2022-00627; Susan Price, Suzie Price for Mayor 2022, and Gary Crummitt, Treasurer

Dear Attorney Richard R. Rios:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the "Act").¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint that alleged Susan Price, Suzie Price for Mayor 22, and Gary Crummitt violated the Act's campaign disclosure provisions. After our investigation and review of the case, the Enforcement Division has found insufficient evidence of a violation of the Act. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (279)237-5978 or cbernabe@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Cynthia Bernabe

Cynthia Bernabe
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.